
From: Forstner, Nathaniel (GOV)
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 1:41 PM
To: Calley, **PPI**
Subject: Staff mtg.

Staff mtg.

Rich
Creating Flint Water Interagency Coordinating Committee/Council Mayor's initial response was concern over the makeup (wanted to make sure it included experts) and concern that the process wouldn't be transparent. Harvey believes both her concerns have been addressed.

Paul Smith is lead for Legal on Flint water. He is working on EO for the creation of the new entity. Should have a draft by Friday.

Rich mentioned the conversation he had with you last night about messaging.

Keith Creigh is starting today at DEQ.

Not Responsive

Dennis asked Redford to sit down with Schuette to discuss Flint water. Redford has been working with the AAGs, but he hasn't spoken directly with Schuette.

Not Responsive

Sent from my iPad